Mark 13 — The “End Times” (Part 2) Mark 13 — The “End Times” (Part 2)

The Second Coming of Jesus Christ The Second Coming of Jesus Christ
e Signs in the (vv. 24-25) e Signs in the (vv. 24-25)
e Son of Man coming in (v. 26; Dan. 7:13; Rev. 19:11) e Son of Man coming in (v. 26; Dan. 7:13; Rev. 19:11)
e Elect gathered from the ends of and (v. 27) e Elect gathered from the ends of and (v. 27)
Jesus’ Commands in answer to the disciples’ questions of vv. 1-4 Jesus’ Commands in answer to the disciples’ questions of vv. 1-4
#8 Learn the Tender branches w/ leaves = #8 Learn the Tender branches w/ leaves =
24-31 | parable of the | Summer that is near = 24-31 | parable of the | Summer that is near =
#9 | Keep on the Parable of the #9 | Keep on the Parable of the
32-37 I 32-37 !
Perspective of Prophecy - With Tribulation-type events occurring Perspective of Prophecy - With Tribulation-type events occurring
even today, how should I respond? even today, how should I respond?
e What of those brethren who through the centuries have endured e What of those brethren who through the centuries have endured
suffering for His name? Did they not think His day was near? suffering for His name? Did they not think His day was near?
e How can I/ should I be involved in fighting the onslaught in the e How can I / should I be involved in fighting the onslaught in the
arena of politics and the arena of ideas? arena of politics and the arena of ideas?
1. The of God 1. The of God
2. Every man is called to be an 2. Every man is called to be an
3. The battleground of ideas: 3. The battleground of ideas:
Absolute truth VS. Absolute truth VS.
Creation of universe  vs. Creation of universe  vs.
Cause and effect VS. Cause and effect VS.

Holiness of God VS. Holiness of God VS.



